From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 5/23/2014 3:15:09 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Tricycles

Wouldn't surprise me that much. Actually, the cpuc seems much less mellow than in 2005 when we regularly had

to kick out the bridge club out of rooms for meetings.

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 03:12 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Tricycles

No. but we are all going to have a smoke in the courtyard at 4:20.

Kidding!

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]|
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 2:04 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: Tricycles

Ugh, sorry that you called that one. Are you going to go around and tell people to go home at 445p?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 1:57 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Tricycles

R is making a smart call. And gives you a great excuse to be in the E bay and extend your weekend. Now you

need to teach Elsa how to puke on command!
Enjoy.
Going to a meeting on NEM policy in four minutes. Argh.

Double Argh that I called the meeting.
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From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 1:42 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: Tricycles

Nope, had to come home early - elsa puked at school, and r wants to not take kiddie time in her first month. Great
to be in berk, it's so beautiful here!

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 01:38 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Tricycles

Because redheads are so fucking badass!

... and I like you are on campus. Meeting with your dissertation advisor? Hahahaha!

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, May 23,2014 1:21 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Tricycles

So I just saw an old guy on a trike crusing slow on campus. I associate this kind of guy with the rural midwest.
They're mostly redheads for some reason.

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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